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From: Michael Millett
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 10:14 AM

To: GGG com munications.gov.au>; Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie @abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Availability for a meeting to discuss NPPs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

September 17 works best in Canberra. At this stage, MD scheduled to meet MT at 3.30 on the same issue.
Have chatted to Jason - makes sense to meet straight after.

Don’t think we need the broader involvement of other ABC divisions/executives at that first meeting.

mm

From:_@communications.qov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 9:03 AM
To: Sophie Mitchell; Michael Millett
Subject: FW: Availability for a meeting to discuss NPPs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Sophie and Mick

Was wondering if the mornings of 15 Sept or 17 Sept might work for the ABC in terms of meeting with members of
the Dept to discuss potential NPPs being brought forward.

We're trying to coordinate the meetings with ABC and SBS on the same day. 1.5 hours should be enough.

Cheers
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From: Michael Millett

Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 11:41 AM

To:_@communications.gov.au>; Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie @abc.net.au>
Cc: Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Wednesday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

As discussed.

e Triennial funding (including I

mm

From: |GGG 2 co unications.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 9:38 AM
To: Michael Millett; Sophie Mitchell
Subject: Meeting on Wednesday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Mick and Sophie,
1 understand that the Minister will be meeting Jim Spiegelman and Mark Scott on Wednesday. We've been asked to
pull together a very quick brief and | was wondering if you could please give me a quick rundown on the issues that
the Chair and MD intend raising with the Minister.

Happy to discuss further.

Kind regards

www.communications.gov.au

Department of Communications and the Arts

Level 2, 38 Sydney Avenue, Forrest, ACT 2603

GPO Box 2154, Canberra ACT 2601

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.
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From: Michael Millett

Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 11:40 AM

To: [ - - oo .au>
Cc: Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie@abc.net.au>

Subject: ABC meeting

Understand the Chairman and the MD are locked in for 10-10.30 on Wednesday which is great.

Have spoken to the Department about a brief for the meeting and they will include that subject.
FYl The ABC list involves:

o Triennialfunding (including ssues of

mm

NN ' Michael Millett
b\-)\dj | Director Corporate Affairs

A B C P 461283332311 E millett.michael@abc.net.au
M 461417482210 F +61 28333 5305

knowthestory

On TV. Online. On mobile.
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From: Michael Millett

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 10:43 AM

To: [ - - 0.2 >
Subject: RE: ABC meeting

They were sent to the department earlier this week so you would have them in time for the meeting.
Anyway, have attached them to this email.
mm

From: [ - oo
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 10:27 AM

To: Michael Millett

Subject: RE: ABC meeting

Mick

Thanks. Pls do. Also, we hadn’t received the letters Jim mentioned as of yesterday.

From: Michael Millett [mailto:Millett.Michael@abc.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2015 10:25 AM

To: [ (Scn M. Fifield)

Subject: ABC meeting

Have been briefed by the MD on yesterday’s meeting._

Regards Mick Me

3 -‘F\"":’ . | Michael Millett
\.f/\\t' Director Corporate Affairs |
A BC P +61 28333 2311 E millett.michael@abc.net.au
‘ M +61417 482210 F +61 28333 5305

NEWS

ABC knowthestory

On TV. Online. On mobile.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate,
distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any
email and attachments.
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————— Original Message-----
From: Michael Millett
Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2015 12:14 AM

To: communications.gov.au>; _
communications.gov.au>; _
ommunications.gov.au

Cc: Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie@abc.net.au>; David Pendleton
<Pendleton.David@abc.net.au>
Subject: ABC response tri-funding

As requested.
mm





















From: Michael Millett

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2015 11:01 AM

To: @communications.gov.au>; _
communications.gov.au>

Cc: Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie @abc.net.au>; David Pendleton

<Pendleton.David@abc.net.au>; Philip Cahill <Cahill.Philip@abc.net.au>
Subject: Revised ABC base funding NPP

As requested.
mm

‘ a\i\ Michael Millett
@“\.’I/\J Director Corporate Affairs

ABC P +61 283332311 E millett.michael@abc.net.au
M +61417 482210 F +61 2_8333 5305
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From: Michael Millett

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2015 1:07 PM
To_@ccmmunications.gov.au>

Cc: Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Revised ABC base funding NPP [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

From:_@communications.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2015 12:05 PM
To: Michael Millett
Cc: Sophie Mitchell
Subject: RE: Revised ABC base funding NPP [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

WWWw.communications.gov.au

Department of Communications and the Arts

Level 2, 38 Sydney Avenue, Forrest, ACT 2603
GPO Box 2154, Canberra ACT 2601

From: Michael Millett [mailto:Millett.Michael@abc.net.au]

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2015 11:51 AM
To:
Cc: Sophie Mitchell; David Pendleton

Subject: RE: Revised ABC base funding NPP




From: Michael Millett <Millett. Michael(@abc.net.au>

Date:

To: ((Dcommunjcations.gov.au>_
@communications.gov.au>

Cc: Sophie Mitchell <Mitchell.Sophie@abc.net.au>,David Pendleton <Pendleton.David@abc.net.au>,Philip

Cahill <Cahill.Philip@abc.net.au>

Subject: Revised ABC base funding NPP

As requested.
mm

?\ﬁ Michael Millett
(Eéh ;\J Director Corporate Affairs

A BC P +61 28333 2311 E millett.michael@abc.net.au
M 461417 482210 F +61 28333 5305

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally
privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to
resupplying any email and attachments.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.






